

From: Terrell Chavers

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 03, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0253-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

File No. 0253-EX-PL-2008

Ref. 7113

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail to Mr. Terrell Chavers dated June 10, 2008, this is to confirm that the bandwidth for the requested 10.44-10.50 MHz is 60 MHz.

Accordingly, for the requested 10.44-10.50 MHz band, for the modulated signal, the emissions designator on the application should be changed from 110MF1N to 60MF1N.

Please advise undersigned counsel if this change can be made internally by the Commission, or if the applicant itself must amend the application to specify this change.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems Technical Services, Inc.